Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan,
Michael, EMNRD; Steve Oldfield

Subject: RE: OCD Case No. 16046 - Bar v. Barb LLC

Florene:

We are working with the operator to return them to compliance. We anticipate to have the operator returned to
compliance by early next week, and therefore request a 2 week continuance to the April 5 docket to provide for
additional time to reach a resolution.

Thank you
Keith Herrmann

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>

Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>; Jones,
William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>;
'Steve Oldfield' <brokenspearcattleco@gmail.com>

Subject: OCD Case No. 16046 - Bar v. Barb LLC

Florene:
Enclosed is the OCD Compliance and Enforcement Bureau’s pre-hearing statement for the above referenced case.

Thank you

Keith Herrmann

Office of the General Counsel

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: (505) 476-3463

Fax: (505) 476-2220

Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us




